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STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNW OF RAMSEY

DISTRICT COURT

SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT

Fi le No. 62-C9-06-003962

Pl ai nti ff,
TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

Paul -M'i nneapol j s , 1013113 HEARING

John Doe 76C,

VS.

Archdiocese of St.
Di ocese of t¡Ji nona,

Defendants,

The above-entitled matter came duly on for hearìng

before the Honorable John B. Van de North, Judge of

D'istrict Court, on the 3rd day of October, 2013, City of

St, Paul, State of Minnesota.

APPEARANCES:

Jeff Anderson , Esq. , El j n L'indstrom, Esq. , Mi chael

F'innegan , JF. , Esq . , appeared on behal f of Pl ai nt j ff .

Thomas Wjeser, Esq., Jennifer Larimore, Esq.,

appeared on behalf of Defendant Archdjocese of St. Paul

Mì nneapol j s.

Thomas Braun, EsÇ,, appeared on behalf of Defendant

Di ocese of W'i nona.

Paul Engh, ESg. , appeared on behal f of an unnamed

prì est .
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THE COURT r Pl ease be seated. lnJel come to

Ramsey County D'istrj ct Court , Good mornì ng agaì n .

For those of you who don't know me, I'm Jack Van de

North. I'm one of the judges here jn Ramsey County

and I've been assjgned to handle a number of the

c'lergy abuse cases.

lnJe have one of those before us th-is mornì ng

i nvol vi ng a pl a j nti ff j dent'if j ed as John Doe 76C, I

believe. There's a little different twist on this

particular case, The indivjdual at the center of

thi s storm th'is morni ng j s not John Doe 76C, but a

gentleman named Davjd Pususta am I say.ing your

name right?

MR, PUSUSTA: You did, Your Honor.

THE COURT: 0n the first try too. I should

get an A for that. Davjd Pususta who has brought a

motion to -intervene in the John Doe 76 case. There

are so many prel ì m'inary i ssues I know the attorneys

want to talk to regarding confidentjalìty as to some

of the clergy jdentjfjed jn Mr. Pususta's pleadìngs

today. And so we'll talk about that ìn generjc terms

as an i n'iti al matter,

There's al so a persona'l j uri sd j ctj on i ssue

that has been focused on partìcularly by the trJjnona

diocese who is represented here, So those are some
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prel ì mì nary comments.

Let's get some appearances here. Here for

Mr. Pususta today we have?

MR. ANDERSON: Jeff Anderson, Your Honor.

Good mornìng. And you've already met Mr. Pususta,

Davi d Pususta. And to hìs rì ght j s El i n Lj ndstrom,

E-l -i -n, -s-t-r-o-m.

THE COURT: Ms. Ljndstrom, are you with l4r

Anderson's offi ce?

MS. LINDSTR0M: Yes, Your Honor,

THE COURT: Njce to meet you, You're not

related to some of the other Lindstroms around the

state, jncludìng a former judge from Wjllmar, are

you?

MS. LINDSTROM: I'm not,

THE COURT: Too bad, but njce to meet you

anyway. I 'm sure you' re a wonderf ul Li ndstrom 'in

your own right.

0n the other side of the table

representing, fjrst of all, the Archdiocese of

M'inneapol ì s and St . Paul ?

MR. WIESER: Tom Wieser. Also Jennifer

Larimore, L-â-r-'i -m-o-r-e, on behalf of the

Archd'iocese.

THE COURT: Nice to see both of you agaìn.
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Here for Winona?

MR. BRAUN: Thomas Braun on behalf of the

Diocese of Winona,

THE COURT: A face I'm familiar with at the

end of the table?

MR, ENGH: Paul Engh on behalf of an

unnamed priest who has a stake in whether or not hjs

name is disclosed,

THE COURT: Very good. Mr, Engh, njce to

see you again.

MR. FINNEGAN: I'm observìng; Mjke

Finnegan. I'm wjth Jeff's office as well

representì ng the Pl aj ntj ff.
THE COURT: Nice to meet you, Mr, Fìnnegan.

Speaking of familjal relations, of course I know your

father pretty wel I . N'ice to see you , I shoul d say I

know Mike F'innegan, Sr. , because he was a "long-tjme

public defender. And I have to say he djd a terrifjc
j ob for ch'il dren and fami I i es i n thi s state for many,

many years. A terrjfjc lawyer. So I hope you're a

chìp off the old block.

Wel I , I et's tal k about these i ssues .

Espec'ial 'ly j n Mr. Pususta's repl y bri ef thj s morni ng

regarding his request to jntervene in the John Doe 76

case, he makes reference to a deposìtion held jn a
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Roseau County case j n wh'ich he j dent j f i es two prì ests

she identjfjes two priests at her depositjon;

one whose name I'm familiar with because I think

there has been some pub'l ì c coverage of hi s si tuat'ion ,

The other one, a name I'd never heard before.

In addition, Mr. Pususta, ìn other of his

pleadings, claims to have been abused hjmself as a

younger person, I assume by a prìest whose name I had

not heard before. And I think there's a djspute

about whether hi s name ì s pub'li cl y known ,

Mr. Wjeser, jn some of hjs papers, says

there has been some kjnd of press conference or

something, I thjnk attaches some papers suggestìng

Mr. Pususta's al"leged abuser has al ready been made

pub'l 'ic.

So I assume that's what thi s debate i s

about as to whether the names of Mr, Pususta's

a'll eged abuser and these names of two cl ergymen

identifjed by thìs woman at her recent depositjon up

in Roseau County or somewhere regardìng another case,

whether those names should somehow be kept

conf i dent j al here th'is morn j ng duri ng our proceedi ng,

for example, and whether there should be other

efforts made to protect thejr -identity jn the papers

that have already been fjled and what can be done to
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pull that jnformation back, so to speak, oF seal it
in some way.

So that's what I'm anticìpatìng. I'm kind

of speculatìng here about what the concerns are.

That's real l y j n some way part of thi s 'larger .issue

regard.ing the so-called Iist. I know there js a

debate about what that list consists of, of 33

"credi bl y accused" j s the term, c'ìergy j n the St .

Paul and Minneapolis Archdiocese that came out of a

study done quìte some number of years ago called the

John Jay Study. I beljeve those jdentities were

ordered to be turned overin th j s very case that we

have here before me th j s morn'ing , the John Doe 76

case, by Judge Johnson.

Judge Johnson requìred the Archdiocese to

turn over the i dent j ty of those i ndj vj dua'ls , or at

least some of those individuals, in the course of

th j s .lì ti gatì on , but then subsequentl y precl uded the

lawyers from making any of those names publìc and

essenti al 1y seal ed that 'informat j on i n the court

record. The j udge saw the I j st . The 'lawyers saw the

ljst. But, hopefully, that's the only people who saw

the I i st because, c.learl y, that was the i ntent of

Judge Johnson. So that's the broader jssue. We're

goì ng to tal k about that j n a few mi nutes.
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But, jnitially, 1et's just talk a little
b-it about thi s concern over I thi nk i t's three names

that come up jn the pleadìngs before me thjs mornìng,

two of whjch apparently there may have been some

publ j c di ssemi nati on of the j dent'it j es of these men

already, but the third one certaìnly js a new name to

me

So could we start with Mr. Wieser? I think

he's got the primary concern here. I thjnk Mr.

Anderson, consistent with his position throughout all

of this and in this John Doe 76 case, believes all of

thjs jnformatjon should become pub'lìc as a matter of

publìc health concern. Mr. Wjeser.

MR. WIESER: Your Honor, you have nicely

summari zed the genera'l concerns . I can I th j nk more

narrowl y focus our spec'if i c concern. And that 'is we

are seekìng that the court seal all references to a

pr-iest that I wj I I refer to as J , S. I 'm goì ng to

provìde the court wjth a little background of thjs,

And I have a document that I 'm go.ing to refer to but

I would prefer not to make part of the court record,

Thjs began in 2004. There was a report

that was made to the Archd-iocese in 2004 that thi s

priest, again, J.S., had computer images or had

computers wjth inapproprjate sexual ìmages on them.
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The Archd'iocese referred the matter for an outsi de

i nvest j gat'ion , and that i nvest j gati on was conducted

by a retjred police officer. There js some protocol

about that invest'igat'ion process, and I'll talk about

it jn just a moment.

But , aga'in , the resul ts of that

j nvest j gatì on were that there were no 'i 'l 1ega1 ì mages

on the computers maintaìned by priest J.S, Because

the determination was that there were no

inappropriate ìmages on that computer, there was

nothing for the Archdiocese to report to law

enforcement.

Now you have referred to a deposìtion of an

jndividual who was formerly employed by the

Archdjocese. We have a transcript from her. Her

name ì s Jenn j fer Hase'ì berger.

THE COURT: When you talk about the

Archdjocese, you're talkìng about St. Paul

Mi nneapol j s?

MR. WIESER: That 'is correct. I think we

can easjly dìstìnguìsh here because we have the

Archdjocese of St. Paul and Mìnneapoljs and Winona is

a d'iocese.

THE COURT: Got i t . The on'ìy reason I

interrupted you to mentjon that is apparently Ms.

RAMSEY COUNTY DISTRICT COURT
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Hasel berger's depos'iti on was taken j n conj unct j on

with a claim in Roseau, and it seems like that's a

long way from St. Paul and Mìnneapoljs. And it
sounds like J.S. may have been a prìest who was

servi ng j n St . Paul - Mj nneapo'lì s .

MR. WIESER: That 'is correct '

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. WIESER: And js sill still servìng in

thjs Archdiocese. I thjnk that there's no way to

descrjbe Ms. Haselberger other than a disgruntled

former employee.

Wj th regard to Ms . Hasel berger, aga.in, her

title was the chancellor for canonical affairs at the

Archd'iocese. I thj nk her deposi ti on , at I east

partì al transcrì pt provi ded by pl a'inti ff , i ndi cates

what her j ob respons.ibi I j ti es were. And they dì d not

entail jn any way review or investigation of alleged

ìnappropriate materjals on a computer. But she

nonetheless conducted her own jnvestjgation of the

images on the computer.

I ment'ioned a moment ago there 'is a

protocol for how one shoul d go about do"ing that.

That protocol is that unless you have a clearance

from law enforcement, ìf you inspect ìmages that are

'il1ega1 , you yourself can be charged wjth a crjmjnal
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offense.

Ms. Hasel berger, bei ng unsoph'isti cated and

imprudent, herself vjewed the ìmages on the

computers , mai ntaj ned that were bel ong.ing to J ' S.

but that were ìn the possession of the Archdjocese

since 2004. She made her own determination that

those images were illegal. And as suggested by the

Archdjocese, she made a report to the Ramsey County

Attorney's offjce that the ìmages that were on J'S.'s

computer were i 1 
.legal 

.

That report was made the earlier part of

this year. And the St. Paul Poljce Department pìcked

up those computer discs in March of thjs year' So

St . Paul Pol'ice began an j nvestj gat'ion ' And we know

from a document I'll provìde the court ìn just a

moment that the St, Paul Police Department had two

separate i nvest j gat'ions of the ì mages on those

computers. They took about three months to do the

first investjgatìon and determined that there were no

ìl1egal ìmages on that computer. And then they took

from June through the latter part of September to do

the second jnvestjgatìon, Their conclusjon was that

there were no ìllegal ìmages on that computer.

My c'l i ent recei ved a report I ate yesterday

from St. Paul Poljce whjch concludes, quote: "0f the
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djscs that were provìded to SPPD, I was unable to

find," quote, "chìld pornography," end of quote, "on

any of them. Discs were revjewed by another

jnvestjgator wjth similar results. Without findìng

such, the case cannot be submitted at this time."

I'm go'ing to provide the court wjth the

report. But, agaìn, because it names the prìest, I

would prefer not to make this part of the record.

Now, agaìn, we're fully prepared to address the

merits of thjs case, But one of the reasons why

THE COURT: By "this case" and "the

merjts," you mean Mr. Pususta's intervention motion?

MR. WIESER: You bet. As you know from

your review of Judge Johnson's order, one of the

reasons why he jssued the protectìve order was to

protect the reputatìons of jndjvjduals who have been

wrongly accused. And that's what we have here wjth

priest J.S. Allegations were made. They were

ìndependently investjgated by an outsjde investjgator

on behalf of the Archdiocese and also by the St. Paul

Poljce Department over a seven-month tjme period.

The result of those investjgatìons were that there

was no basis for crjminal charges to be filed.

So here we have a situation where there are

no charges and we have no convi cti on . U,/e have mere
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allegations whjch have not been substantjated. This

meets the threshold of the concerns expressed by

Judge Johnson, and there should be no reference to

any a.l l egatì ons wi th regard to J . S. i n thi s matter.

Agaìn, jt's our request that those he

ejther be referred to by a pseudonym but certainly

not by name, and that the documents f .il ed by the

p1a-inti f f be seal ed .

We talk also

THE COURT: Has there been other pubf ic

disclosure of hjs identjty as part of this report to

the Ramsey County Attorney by Ms. Haselberger and the

subsequent St. Paul Poljce Department investjgation?

0r at th j s poi nt has th'is al I been maj ntaj ned

prì vate?

MR. V'/IESER: To date , to my know.l edge ,

agaì n, one of the reasons I asked Mr. Engh to be here

js jf he's got different informatìon, agaìn, to my

knowl edge, there i s no publ i c i nformat'ion about the

a'ìlegat'ions other than what was f j I ed by the

p1a'int-if f .

THE COURT: Okay. Thanks very much.

MR. WIESER: I want to talk brjefly about a

priest whose name he was a former prìest, and

that's Mr. Wehmeyer. I have no objection to
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referrjng to him by name in this matter.

THE COURT: Curtis WehmeYer.

MR. WIESER: Curtjs WehmeYer, that's

correct . Aga'in , what I wanted to ment j on bri ef 1y 'is

that, agaìn, jt js ìnappropriate to make references

to Mr, Wehmeyer's sì tuat j on j n connect'ion wj th the

motjon for jntervention by Mr. Pususta in thjs case.

Now, as the court jndicated in its open'ing

comments, plaìntiff's counsel knows who the John Jay

charter prìests are. And plaintiff's counsel knows

that Mr. ldehmeyer j s not among the priests who are

ljsted or who reported to John Jay.

l,'Ji th regard to l4r. U'/ehmeyer, agai n , they

attach the MPR report. And there are sjtuations

where there are al'legati ons wj th regard to Mr.

Wehmeyer prì or to 2002 about probabl y some 'indìscrete

behavi or on hi s part , but nothi ng 'il l ega'l . Those

references, for example, are to his approaching aduìt

males jn a book store and hjs also crujs'ing a park.

He was picked up by a St. Paul Police officer, but no

charges were filed. The point of that is, agaìn, it
may have been .imprudent behav'ior on his part; 'it was

not i1legal behav'ior.

When the Archdiocese became aware of the

allegations of sexual abuse jn June of 2002, it

RAMSEY COUNTY DISTRICT COURT
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j mmed j ate'ly reported that to St . Paul Pol i ce, and the

St . Paul Pol j ce acknow'ledgement of that j s i n a

recent MPR and St, Paul Pioneer Press art'icle.

THE COURT: What you're arguing here jn

part js now kind of goìng to some of the Rule 24

requirements for Mr. Pususta's interventjon, assuming

he can get by the personal j urisd'ict j on j ssues raj sed

by the i nsuf f i c'iency of the noti ce and some of the

other requ'ired four el ements under 24.

MR. V'/I ESER: My concern agaì n , Ms .

Larimore will discuss the merits of our motion, But

the concern j s that , agai n, p'laì nt j f f 's counsel knows

that Mr. Wehmeyer js not among the 33 priests. By

ìntroducìng informatjon about Mr. Wehmeyer in thjs

matter, i t necessari 1y compel s by 'impl j cati on the

potent'ial that we get 'into a di scuss'ion about who j s

and who is not among those 33 priests. I would urge

that we avoi d any k'ind of d j scussi on about that j n

this matter.

The onl y other po'int I woul d make w'ith

regard to Mr. Wehmeyer and I refer to him as "Mr.

Wehmeyer" not "Father Wehmeyer" because after he was

charged and after he was convjcted, he was removed

from priestly mjn'istry. And I have 14 different

newspaper articles from June of 2012, when the
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charges were first filed, through February of thjs

year when he was sentenced, newspaper artjcles by

both local papers and by almost all of the local

televjsion stations, whjch identify Mr. Wehmeyer by

name, d j scuss the al I egat'ions agai nst h'im, and that

al I predated by months enactment of the Chj I d Vìct j ms

Act jn Minnesota jn May of thjs year.

So, again, there is no basis for there to

be any discussion jn court this morning wìth regard

to lvlr, Wehmeyer. Agaìn, jt does not go in any way to

the el ements that the pl aì ntì ff .is requi red to prove

to allow intervention to occur in this matter,

Thank you.

THE COURT: Well, maybe just to signal a

concern I have goìng forward here a lìttle bjt. I've

got concerns about wad.ing j nto the whol e John Jay

ljst of priests ìssue as a result of Mr. Pususta's

petitjon to intervene for a number of reasons. But

I 'm equal 
.ly 

concerned I guess wj th a focus on ì'ì I egal

behavj or onl y. It seems to me and I need to th'ink

about thjs more and study jt some more but that

behavjor which may be inapproprìate and suggest some

k'ind of a ri sk to other young peopl e i n our communi ty

could be posed by something other than past i.llegal

behavìor. I'm concerned, as anybody would be,
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j ncl ud'ing Judge Johnson obvj ousl y was , and i n I ì ght

of the wel I - pub'l i ci zed recent fal se al l egati ons

regardì ng th'is footbal I coach out i n Appl e Val l ey or

wherever he was , a very s'imi I ar kj nd of si tuat j on '

He took some photos of hjs kjds jn the bathtub or

someth'ing and somebody reported this as pornography.

Next thing you know, thìs poor guy is out of hìs job

as football coach and his life has been turned upsìde

down,

0n the other hand, I think everybody jn our

communìty needs to be vìgìlant about 'inappropriate

behavjor that might be something short of i1lega1

but coul d st j I I raj se some red f .lags 
and concerns

about whether jndivjduals may be jnclined to engage

jn ìnapproprjate behavior wjth young people.

I mean , that's somethì ng I 'm certa'inl y

wì1ììng to hear more about. But I'm a little
concerned about just focusjng on the fact that the

Ramsey County Attorney or St. Paul Poljce have

determined that J.S,, for example, djd nothing

il1egal. There may be other facts related to the

investigat'ion or what js known about some of these

individuals that support the concerns of Mr. Pususta

and John Doe 1. I'm not there yet, but I just want

you to know what I 'm th'inkì ng so I don't end up
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'issu'ing some ki nd of order and you say: Where the

heck did that come from? So maybe we need to address

that a ljttle more. But for now, let me just ask,

Mr. Engh js here, and are you here for J.S.?

MR. ENGH: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Anyth.ing you want to disagree

with or add to or maybe comment on what I just sajd?

MR, ENGH: I appreciate your concerns.

I've had him as a client sìnce this spring. He is

presumed innocent, And the mere djsclosure of his

name would ruin that presumptìon in the pub'lic

sphere. It would rujn his reputatìon jn the Google

era that we have now. And there is no evidence in

that report that he di d anythì ng ì l'legal .

THE COURT: See the d'il emma I 'm i n a I i ttl e

bit as a judge? We've got thjs whole balancìng

busi ness go'i ng on here, 0n the one hand , there's a

lot of concerns about clergy abuse and just predators

j n our communi ty genera'l 1y, unfortunatel y; and we've

got to be concerned about young people jn the

communi ty.

0n the other hand , wê've got reputat'ions

built over a lifetime on the other. So it seems to

me what judges are do'ing, as we are often doing with

these Fj rst Amendment j ssues regard'ing
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conf j dent'ial i ty, wê' re doi ng Some kj nd of a bal ancì ng

act try'ing to determi ne whi ch of these both very

'important public jnterest consjderatjons in the

commun'ity needs to get more attenti on .

Would you agree wjth that?

|\4R. ENGH: I would agree, everything's a

balancing act, But jn our system our schemata of

1aw, the presumption of jnnocence carrjes a great

deal of weight, especìally when there is no

al l egat'ion of a cri me bej ng commi tted .

If he had been charged, had he been jailed'

had there been a complajnt fjled ìn open court, the

bal ance woul d i nure to the vi cti m, 'if there i s a

vjctjm. But untjl that occurs, he's absolutely

jnnocent of everythìng. There's nothìng to jndìcate

'in these reports that he's harmed anybody, whi ch i s

your concern and soci ety' s concern , obvi ous'ly.

THE COURT: So he's a little different than

the footbal I coach I menti oned 'in that case, at I east

I believe I mean, I think that case was trìed'

MR. ENGH: That was dismissed. That was

Mankato, and they ruined hjs life, He'll never be

employed agaìn.

THE COURT: But it went further than J.S.'s

situation. The poljce and/or County Attorney
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determjned to proceed wjth a prosecutjon and then the

Judge threw it out, That case went apparently

further than J . S. 's si tuati on ,

MR, ENGH: That's correct. He's not been

charged, He won't be charged. And it's the shame

of Mankato and the cautionary tale it tells you and

everybody else is even if a county attorney decides

the charges should be fjled, they may not they

should not have been on occasjon. They absolutely

ruined that guy, to no reasoned end, really.

THE COURT: It's a trjcky balancjng act,

you know; we want to encourage, you know, rea'Ily,

publjc citizens to be vìgilant about behavjor they

thjnk js ìnapproprìate and to report it. And we want

our pub'l ì c off j ci al s to be vi gì l ant about these

thi ngs. The questi on j s i f we're go'ing to have them

err on one side or the other, where do we have them

err? Do we have them err on the side of vulnerable

young people or have them err on the side of

protecting reputatìons of adults?

MR, ENGH: In this case, you do the latter.

There js no quest.ion about it. Thanks.

THE COURT: Thanks very much.

MR. I^/IESER: Could I make one comment?

THE COURT: Sure. Mr. W'ieser.
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MR. WIESER: I think Your comments

illustrate the concerns that we have, And I think

that that is precise'ìy what the plaintìff is tryìng

to do here. We're not here today to talk about the

rel ease of the 33 John Jay prì ests , V'/e' re here today

for one purpose, and that is to determjne whether or

not the p.la-int'iff has met hi s burden , under the

rul es , to 'intervene. Onl y then do we get j nto a

discussion about whether there should be a release of

those names.

So for us to have a djscuss'ion about any of

the prìests at thjs tjme, from our perspective, js

ì nappropri ate. The focus of the moti on 'is on whether

or not the p'laint'iff has met hjs four-pronged

requ'i rements . That 's the reason I bring thì s to the

court's attention at the outset of the conversation,

because jt would be too easy to fall into the trap of

talkìng about the wrongdoing of the priest, how

harmful 'it is to the communìty, because we all

understand that . l,rJe recognì ze that. f,'Je apprec'iate

that. And we agree wjth that. And that is why this

Archdjocese has had policìes in place sjnce 19BT that

deal wjth reporting of misconduct of priests.

But that is not what we're here to talk

about. That's what we'd like to address and make

RAMSEY COUNTY DISTRICT COURT
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sure we're all clear about thjs mornìng. Thank you.

THE COURT: Thanks a lot. I apprecjate

your comments. Let's not get the cart before the

horse. Maybe it's a little premature to be talking

about some of these issues, but they're jmportant

'issues . We have al I the pl ayers here j n the room

today; good tjme to maybe sort 'it out again a Iittle
bit.

So, Mr. Anderson, what's your response on

thj s real ly, I guess the ori g'inal real'ly, the

main focus is, first of all, on J.S., whether that

reference jn your reply brjef ought to be sealed or

strjcken somehow; then more broadly, whether Curtis

Wehmeyer's 'identi ty shoul d have any bearì ng at al I on

whether Mr, Pususta ought to be allowed to jntervene.

We didn't talk too much about J.B.

Maybe just before I hear from you, Mr.

Anderson, what's your posì t j on on J .8.? You know who

I mean by J.B,?

MR. IdIESER: I do. I certa j nl y do, Your

Honor. Agai n, I thj nk that that i s the trap we get

'into by tal ki ng about whether or not there shoul d be

disclosure. And I haven't addressed J.B. purposely

because, aga'in, our posìtìon js that we need to

determjne whether or not Mr. Pususta has a rìght to

RAMSEY COUNTY DISTRICT COURT
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intervene. And only jf the court determines that he

has met his burden do we then talk about that sort of

thì ng.

THE COURT: You've asked that J.S''s name

be sealed.

MR. WIESER: Right.

THE COURT: But you haven't asked I don't

thi nk that J . B, 's name be seal ed . J . B. 's name does

appear jn the pleadìngs before me today as well. And

I thìnk and I only had a chance to read these

papers once, but I thought your response was: V'/e're

not qu'ite as concerned about hjm because his ìdentìty

j s al ready wel I known 'in the communi ty.

MR. WIESER: Well, it's a djfficult spot

for me to be in at thjs point, to suggest that the

court 'is goì ng to have the abj.li ty today to seal

references to J.B, I think the court does have the

abj I'ity to seal references to J . S. And, agaì n , j t's
a toothpaste-out-of-the-tube situatjon. I guess Ï

would leave it at that at thjs poìnt. Thank you.

THE COURT: Thanks for your patìence.

Mr. Anderson.

MR. ANDERSON: Let me address fi rst the

prel'imi nary comments and arguments made by Mr. Wj eser

and Mr. Engh. Mr. Engh has not made an appearance,
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has not fjled anything to give him standing to

present to the court , And 'it 's not usual I y my

positìon to stand on technjcal grounds, but to be

presented with the arguments today that he just made,

I'm prepared to address, notwjthstandìng any

appearance jn this case.

Fj rst , the comments made by Mr. V'/i eser, he

said that what I know that is, what Jeff Anderson

knows about this prìest and kept on referring to

what I know or some of these priests. That js not

ì mportant , what I know. What thi s j ntervent'ion

motjon is about today is what the publìc needs to

know and has a right to know and must know for the

chjldren in our community to be protected. That's

why Mr, Pususta is jntervening and seeking to and

demandjng or requestìng the unsealìng of fjles
prevìously sealed,

Now, for counsel to now present to us some

documents that he wants to have sealed and present

them to the court that he wants to have sealed not

only is jn violation of the publìc's right to know

and access, ìt's in violat'ion of this court's rule:

The Minnesota Rules of Public Access to records of

the judjcjal branch bear a presumption of openness.

And to present th'is to you today and to me today i s
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jn vjolatjon of that. And so I would first request

that whatever was presented to the court and to us be

kept open, marked and made a part of the publìc

record. And to do otherwj se woul d not onl y v'iol ate

the 'law, but the spì rì t of the I aw and the purposes

for which we come before this court to seek the

publjc disclosure of information that we beljeve

poses an j mmj nent publ-ic safety hazard.

So I want the court to consjder marking

those exhjbits, I want the court to consjder makìng

them part of this publìc record, and doìng so under

the publ j c's ri ght to know and the M'innesota Rul es of

Public Access, I believe it's Rule 3.

As to the arguments made about reference to

J.S,, I thjnk the court is aware that in our reply

memorandum we submitted affidavit and attachments,

exhibjt attachment Exhibjt A pertains to recent

news accounts and very recent disclosures pertaìn-ing

to Wehmeyer. And jf I heard counsel correctly, there

'is not objection to references to Wehmeyer, or js

there?

THE COURT: Mr. Wieser?

MR. ANDERSON: I need to know, is there

objection to reference to Wehmeyer or not?

THE C0URT: Dìd you take a posìtìon on

RAMSEY COUNTY DISTRICT COURT
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that? I mean, I thjnk I heard you say in terms of

referrjng to Curtjs Wehmeyer by name, we've all been

doìng it so, obviously, .it's jn the public domain

here and in court today.

My understandjng with respect to your

posit.ion on Wehmeyeris: Hey, it's puttìng the cart

before the horse in terms of whether Mr. Pususta's

petitjon to jntervene should be granted. It has no

relevance to that at thjs point.

MR. WIESER: Exactly. Thank you.

THE COURT: Mr. Anderson.

MR. ANDERSON: If I'm hearing the positjon

of counsel, are you requestìng that attachments

Exhjbit A and B be sealed? Is that what the request

'is here?

THE COURT: UrJel I , Mr . Anderson , why don 't
you make your po'ints to me and then I 'l I g'ive Mr.

hJj eser a chance to rep'ly bri ef ly.

So you're unclear about that, and what js

your poìnt with respect to jt?

MR. ANDERS0N: My poìnt is that Exhibits A

and B do not meet the test for the sealing, both

under Mjnnesota law and the rules of public access,

public documents.

THE COURT: Let me ask you for a second
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I tried to look at a lot of this stuff, but I don't

know jf I looked at attachments A and B regardìng

Father J.S. Do those exhibjts mentjon hjm by name?

MR. ANDERS0N: Yes.

THE COURT: Those are ljke newspaper

art j cl es or someth-ing?

MR. ANDERSON: No. Exhibit A would be

recent news accounts pertaì nì ng to V'/ehmeyer excuse

me. Exhjbjt A are recent news accounts by MPR

perta'ini ng to Wehmeyer and that he had been known to

have been or suspected to have been an offender, and

reports were made to the Archdiocese years ago.

THE COURT: Rjght.

MR. ANDERSON: -- or reflected in the

documents and refers to Jennjfer Haselberger as the

former chancel I or for canoni cal af fa'i rs . That woul d

be Exhibit A.

THE COURT: What about B?

MR. ANDERSON: Exhjbit B is a deposition

that is a public record taken without a protectìve

order by me 'i n a case pendi ng aga'i nst the Di ocese of

Crookston of Jenn'ifer Hase'l berger. It was taken and

gìven under oath on September 19, 2013.

Under oath at that time I asked her about

where she had worked and where she had why she had
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left her employ at the Diocese of Crookston and Fargo

before that . V,lhen I asked her why she I eft the

employ of the Archdiocese of St, Paul - Mjnneapolis

as the chancellor for canonical affairs, it was

because she, she says in the deposjt'ion, that she had

made reports

THE COURT: Careful about the names now if
you talk about names,

MR, ANDERSON: -- on two occasions. And

I 'm quotì ng at Page 35 , Li ne 23: I l eft my pos'itì on

after reportìng the Archd'iocese, that js the

Archdjocese of St, Paul - Mjnneapofis, to the civjl
authorjtjes on two occasions; one for chjld

endangerment and one for faj.l i ng to report chi I d

pornography,

And then I go on to ask her to jdentify

those two prìests, And jt is jn that record. 0ne,

obvj ousl y, we've al ready 'ident j f i ed ; the other has

been referred to here as J.S.

She goes on to state pertai n'ing to lr/ehmeyer

at the time the Archdiocese learned of mjsconduct by

hjm, the accusatjons agaìnst Wehmeyer relatjng to

these two boys went to the Ramsey County Attorney's

office with evidence that the Archdiocese had known

of the jssues wjth Father Curtjs Wehmeyer for a
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number of years. I am referrjng to Exhibjt B, the

depositjon gìven under oath, Page 37, Ljnes 15

through 22. So this js a depositjon, a public

record, dul y f ì 1ed 'in th j s case, responsi ve to the

arguments made by the Archdiocese jn the memorandum

that thjs is an old problem, an old hazard, an old

risk many years ago.

In the'ir memorandum they filed last week

we fjled our reply attaching these exhibits to

demonstrate the probatìve value and necessjty of this

to show two thi ngs : One, thi s j s a publ"ic record ;

two, thi s 'is a recent and i mmi nent and current

ongoi ng j ssue.

And Ms . Hasel berger's test'imony under oath,

while descrjbed by counsel as a disgruntled employee,

had been hired by them as one of thejr top officjals,

as a chancellor of canonical affairs who had been

qualified as a canon lawyer and employee by them. So

to discredjt her to attempt to dìscredit her now

goes nothjng to the probative weìght that this needs

to be g-iven, nor should jt be a basis for sealing a

public record duìy fjled and already on fjle in thjs

case and testjmony gìven under oath.

In short, the arguments made for the

sealìng of anythìng, both presented to this court
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today or to the exhjbjts, both A and B, and most

part'icul arl y the deposì t-ion of Ms . Hasel berger, are

wj thout merj t , are wi thout 'legal basi s , are contrary

to the rìght to publ'ic access, and are typ'ical of the

very reason that we are here. They continue to

attempt to protect offenders at the grave peri I of

many chjldren in our community. And untjl we know

who the credibly-accused offenders are and where they

are, thus the peril ex'ists . To attempt to unseal any

part of thjs record would allow the contjnuatjon of

the peri I and protect nothi ng other than the

reputat'ion of those who may have offended and/or

at ri sk for offendì ng and have been determi ned to

have been so,

Now to the argument made by Mr. Engh and

I'll refer to by you, Your Honor, the coach that

was accused and acquitted, indeed, that js an

.instance that we're now referrì ng to as a coach that

was accused and acqu'itted and the harm done to that

coach.

Let's just contextualize that. Let's

contextualize that one coach in that one instance

that we know was accused and acqujtted. Let's

contextualize the fact that we have 33

credjbly-accused offenders jn thjs list in 2004, and

RAMSEY COUNTY DISTRICT COURT
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now we know there are many more that should be on

that l'ist since then whose names and identities

remain secret. And we thjnk about they havìng been

credj b'ly accused by thei r emp'loyer so they were

removed from minjstry, and then the Archdjocese has

the audacìty to say: We removed them all from

m'in j stry, so there j s no ri sk. What about Curt j s

Wehmeyer? They d'idn't remove hi m, accordi ng to

Jennifer Haselberger who testjfjed that they'd known

since 2004.

We have to contextualìze that one coach

agaìnst all the other kjds who had either been abused

or at ri sk for beì ng abused , and that 's 'in the

dozens, jf not the hundreds and maybe even the

thousands. And so i n that context, there i s a

deljcate balance that always needs to be weighed.

Mr. Engh refers to the presumpti on of .innocence, but

that appl i es to crj m'inal cases.

In thìs case, thjs .is about publ.ic safety

and the r.ights of peopl e to know. And , j n fact , i f
J . S. has been determi ned to have not been 'in

possessìon of anything that was ìllegal and the

record so reflects that, that Mr. Wjeser just

presented to the court without filing it, put jt jn

the pub.l'ic record, there'it is. There it js. And he
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can stand on that.

THE COURT: Okay. Thanks very much for

your comments . Mr. tdj eser, wê've got to stay on

schedule here a lot, got a lot to cover' If you

coul d respond spec'if i cal l y to these concerns of Mr.

Anderson.

Fi rst of a'll , wj th respect to the 'incj dent

report that you have asked me to take note of here

thjs morning, but yet not jnclude as part of the

record, Mr. Anderson, whjle some of his comments got

us a I jttle far afield here, one th'ing he djd say

resonated wj th me, and 'it's ki nd of you can't have i t
both ways. If you want me to take some sort of

judìcjal notjce of thjs po1ìce report and use jt for

some purposes j n resol vi ng the di spute th'is morn'ing,

then it probably needs to be marked. The fact that

jt's marked and then becomes a judicial record

subject to Rule 2 or whatever jt js doesn't get Mr.

Anderson al I the way home j n terms of i ts publ'ic

di scl osure. It sti I'l requi res that I do some

bal ancì ng.

But I am a little concerned that it seems

to me you are try'ing to have jt both ways, 0n the

one hand, you want me to be aware of this report jn

wh j ch a po1-ice off i cer determj nes there's no probab'le
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cause to pursue a clajm, 0n the other hand, you

don't want some of the information in jt made pubfic.

So how do you respond to that, number one.

MR. WIESER: Your Honor, I th'ink that your

comments have indicated that you have an apprecìation

for our concerns , We woul d certa'in1y be prepared to

have that marked and made part of the court record.

Certa j nl y your deci s j on w1th regard to sea.l i ng

references to J.S. I assume w'ill apply to that

document as wel I .

THE COURT: Very good. Let's have the May

6, 2013, origìnal offense jncjdent report referred to

here thjs morning marked as defendant Archdjocese

Minneapolìs - St, Paul Exhibjt 1.

MR. WIESER: Thank you.

THE COURT: That's the first thing. Let's

take a second so Donna can do that.

(Exhibìt 1 marked for identificatjon.)

THE COURT: Now we have that, with the

cautjonary remarks I meant about whether I stjll I

believe have the discretìon to seal references to

J.S. jn that jncident report.

Point number two, as to Exhibit B, is that

the same deposition of Ms. Haselberger and the Roseau

County matter that is referenced in your brief that
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we were talkjng about earljer? Thjs js the same

okay, There seems to be a ljttle confusjon about

that, One of you is noddjng yes. Jeff Anderson is

noddjng yes and you're saying no. It seemed to me

Mr. Anderson's comments regarding the deposìtion were

focused mostly on Mr. Wehmeyer. And there seems to

be some consensus that Mr. lnlehmeyer i s a pretty

well-known pubìjc figure. H'is ìdentìty has been

djsclosed not on'ly jn Attachment A, or Exhjbjt A, to

the submjssjons of Mr, Pususta, but in 25 or 30 pages

of news arti cl es that Mr. tr/i eser has presented to the

court . So, to that end , I th j nk the j dent'ity j ssue

regard'i ng Mr. Wehmeyer's not 'important 
.

Mr, Anderson j s argu'ing, contrary to you,

that all of thjs jnformatjon about Wehmeyer goes to

whether there should be disclosure of this list of 33

credjbly-accused priests under the John Jay study,

MR. IüIESER: Your Honor, I think I've

a'lready made my comments about that. I want to make

sure we have time for Ms, Larimore to be able to

address the merits of the motion today. So I don't

want to take any more of the court's tjme on that.

If I could make a brief comment about the

depos'iti on of Ms . Hasel berger?

THE COURT: Yes.
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MR. WIESER: The date of the dePo js

September 1gth.

THE C0URT: Thjs year?

MR. WIESER: That's rìght. This matter

does not relate to the Archdiocese. And I wjll just

tel I the court what I have been j nformed by counsel

for the Diocese of Crookston. Mr. Anderson will,
obvjously, correct anything that's incorrect about

that.

My understand'ing js that thjs l'itjgatìon

has been jn place for at least a year and likely more

than a year. l'4y understandì ng i s that Mr, Anderson

gave less than one week's notice of hjs jntent to

depose Ms. Haselberger. The transcript talks about

the role that Ms. Haselberger had at the Djocese of

Crookston with regard to investjgatìng allegations of

priest mjsconduct in that diocese and the work she

djd in that regard. My understandìng js that there

are numerous documents that relate to her

jnvestjgation, I don't have the entire transcript;

counsel has not provìded the entjre transcript to the

court or to me. But my understand'ing js that this

was an 89- or 9O-page transcript, the bulk of which

focused on allegat'ions that relate to the Archdjocese

that we' re here tal kì ng about thi s morn.ing.
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THE COURT: Does it include references to

J.S.?

MR. WIESER: It does. Agaìn, that js on

Page 36.

THE COURT: If exhibit

MR. I^/IESER: By name.

THE COURT: Thank you. I apologize for
'interrupt'ing.

To the extent Exhibit B were to be

considered by the court, made part of the court

record here, you would ask that any references to

J . S. 'in the deposj t'ion transcript be del eted?

MR. WIESER: That is all we're askìng.

THE COURT: Okay. Got it. Okay. I thjnk

we've got to get on to the majn event here a ljttle
bit. Thanks for your remarks with respect to these

conf identj a'l i ty i ssues . I coul d tel 1 you my

jnclination, just so you know kind of where we're

headed here, I 'm probab'ly goì ng to seal any

references to J.S. either in the pleadìngs or jn any

attachments to the pleadìngs. I'm not goìng to seal

any references to Curtis Wehmeyer or John Brown.

Those names I think have been in the public. I am

goi ng to reserve, unt'i I I 've heard some more

arguments from Ms. Larìmore regarding the merjts of25
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all of thjs as to what, if any, relevance Mr'

Wehmeyer's recently-djsclosed or investjgated

ì mproper act j v.ity, what that has to do, ì f anyth'ing,

wj th respect to Mr. Pususta's petì t'ion to j ntervene.

Let me just give you a couple of comments,

Ms. Larjmore, that m'ight focus your comments here a

I i ttl e bi t . And one of the thi ngs I 'm go'ing to do

before I get to you , I 'ffi go'ing to, f i rst of al I ,

again apologìze to Mr. Braun because I djd thjs last

tjme a ljttle bit, I keep overlookìng hjm. He's not

an easy guy to overlook; he's a big guy.

F'i rst of al I , I 'l I ask You , Mr. Braun ,

anythì ng you want to say to we.igh j n on thi s

conf j dent'iaì 'ity regardi ng the i denti ty of J ' S ' ?

MR. BRAUN: Your Honor, the Diocese

Wi nona agrees wj th the Archd j ocese posì t'ion . He' s

not a priest of the Dj ocese of U,/j nona. But we th'ink

that the comments that were gi ven by Mr. tl'lj eser

support the withholding of hjs name from the record'

THE COURT: Very good . U'Jh j I e I 've got your

attention you can remajn seated, Mr. Braun, that's

fjne. Thank you for standìng. You focus a ljttle
b'it more on the adequacy of the .language 

ì n the

notjce regarding intervention than Mr. Wieser and Ms.

Larimore. They tee up the 'issue jn a footnote, but
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you focus on it and you think jt's important' And

just because I've had a couple of other cases

recently, Mr. Anderson and other counsel, I think jt

does deserve a little more attention here.

I th'ink anybody who has been 'in court wi th

me knows that I generally subscrjbe to the

proposìtjon that issues should be resolved on thejr

merits, not on technicalities. But because of some

cases I 've been j nvol ved 'in recent-ly, the i ssue of

persona'l j urisdi cti on i s beì ng I ooked at qui te

cl osel y by our Mj nnesota Court of Appea'ls , especi al l y

where it jnvolves construing what appears to be clear

legìslative language. They're not willing to deal

with the substantial-compljance language jn a lot of

cases anymore.

So what I'm going to ask on thjs ìssue

regardìng the adequacy of the notjce and that magic

language jn the notice js, I'm going to refer You,

fjrst of all, to a case that just came out entitled,

Koski, K-o-s-k-j, vs. Sharon Johnson. It has to do

wj th techni cal requì rements j nvol v'i ng unl awf ul

detainer cases and whether they are an essential

prerequi si te for the court to get persona'l

jurìsdjctjon jn unlawful detainer cases regarding the

propriety of the servjce of the summons or some such
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thìng. So that's one thìng I want you to identify ìn

a supplemental letter brief.

Mr. Anderson, you'.l1, of course, have a

chance to respond to that . I 'd l'ike to have that

supplemental letter brjef from at least you, Mr.

Braun, and if St. Paul - Mjnneapolis wants to jo'in in

that or something, that would be great; maybe you

could submjt some sort of joint supplemental. How

about ìf we get that in about two weeks from today?

MR. BRAUN: That would be fine.

THE COURT: Two weeks from today would be?

THE CLERK: The 17th.

THE C0URT: Close of business on the 17th,

Andrew wi I I work w'ith you about how you can do that

electronically. Then, Mr. Anderson, I'll gìve you a

week after that, or the 24th, to respond. But I want

you to see what , 'if anythì ng, Koskj vs . Johnson case

has to say wìth the requìrements be'ing strjct'ly

construed for the not j ce, It 's a publ -ished dec j si on .

MR, ANDERSON: So that I understand what

we're talking about here, and as Ms. Ljndstrom does

too because she'l I be do-ing the work, are we tal ki ng

about the 24.01 requìrement that we put jn language

in the petition that says that if there is no

object'ion, it is entered by default w'ithin 30 days?
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THE COURT: Exact'lY.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay.

THE C0URT: That's the language.

MR. ANDERSON: Got that,

THE COURT: You know, I don't think the

case should turn on that, but it might, and that's

what I'm concerned about. You know, I think 'it is
you treat 'it that way in your brjef sayìng: Come on,

Judge, you're not real I y goi ng to throw thi s th'ing

out based on thjs. Thjs js an inadvertent oversìght,

But I'm a little concerned about these

recent cases, jncluding thjs published case that just

came out dated September 23 regardìng real strict
compliance wjth these kjnds of requirements. Related

to that, I jssued a decjsjon and ìt also happens to

be an unlawful detainer case called Don@
Diane BradV , in which I was compelled to conclude

that the landlord had misstepped jn terms of how jt

effected servjce of the summons and complaint by

posting jt on Ms. Brady's door, And he, of course,

was say'ing : Wel I , agai n , thj s has not been the

practì ce j n terms of certa.in thì ngs, and the referees

in both Hennepin County and Ramsey County have

allowed us to do jt thjs way for years and years.

And I sa'id , you know, I 'ffi sorry, I don 't th j nk j ust25
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because you've been doing jt that way makes it rìght.

So I ruled that way on what appeared to be a

techn j cal ì ty. But what I real ly want you aga'in to

take a close look at and what is expressly addressed

in this Koski case are cases like Ti me uare

Shoooino. and Pederson vs. Clarkson.

And thi s i s th'is whol e busi ness about

I'll read real quìckly from my decisjon here jn

Howard agaìnst Brady:

The court begìns wjth the premise that

statutory provisjons for servjce of notjce must be

strjctly followed for a court to acquire

j uri sdj ctj on .

That's pretty much what the Court of

Appeals says jn Koskj,

Then I go on to say: The court recognizes

that when a defendant has actual notice, other courts

have someti mes hel d that substanti al compl i ance wìth

techni cal servi ce requ'i rements may be suff i cj ent .

I go on to say: Cases should be decided on

the merits rather than on technicalities and where

the i ntended recì p'ient recei ves actual not j ce, the

rules governìng such servjce should be liberally

construed. Cjtjng Time Square and this Pederson

case,25
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But then I go on to say, as the Court of

Appeals does I'm feeling sort of affjrmed by the

Court of Appeal s here j n Koski : However, a lìberal

construction of a statute cannot overcome a statute's

unambiguous notjce requì rements.

So I don't think thjs jssue ìs totally
settl ed for th'is case. I 'm goì ng to take a fresh

look at it, but I thjnk it's 'important. Mr. Braun,

you've hjghlìghted .it a little bit more than anybody

el se, that's why I 'm go'ing to gì ve you the I aborì ng

oar. Let's get a relatively short letter brjef on

th'is . I 'l I gi ve Mr, Pususta a chance to respond .

But those are two th'ings j n partì cul ar.

Andrew wjll gìve you copìes of my decìsjon 'in the

Howard agaì nst Brady. And i n Koskj aga'inst Johnson,

you can fjnd that I'm sure on the web.

So anythi ng e'lse you want to say about the

notice ìssue before we get to Ms. Larimore here?

MR. BRAUN: I thjnk I'll reserve my

comments, after I've had an opportunity to review the

Koski case and submit those in writìng.

Part of the reason we didn't go into the

four-pronged test js because the notice of
j ntervent-ion onl y focuses on the Archdj ocesan I j st of

names, not the list of the Diocese of Winona. We
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d j dn ' t endeavori nto that four- prong anal ys'i s because

j t doesn't affect us specì f ica'l 'ly.

MR. ANDERSON: Can I make one comment on

that part.icul ar

THE C0URT: The substantial compljance bjt?

MR. ANDERSON: Yeah. I think we did omit

that language, but I thjnk it js clear in thjs record

also that they fjled thejr objectjons w'ithjn 30 days.

THE COURT: They clearly had notice. It's
really a very

MR. ANDERSON: So what js the prejudice,

number one?

THE COURT: There mìght have been other

peop'le that wanted to obj ect . I don't know who they

might be, but jt goes to that broader jssue of what

is the notjce that has to be given and how strictly
should it be construed?

MR. ANDERSON: I would onìy say that,

wjthout reading that particular case and your ru'ìing,

when it comes to the notjce to be gìven to a named

party, who js objectìng here, if you're throwing them

out of an apartment, you've got to make sure, as

you've ruled, that they know about it, you know. And

jt's not fair and it's prejudjcjal to make sure

there's not strjct compljance with notice, as you
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rul ed ,

So I would suggest that here anybody that

needed to know woul d have known . And al I the part'ies

that djd need to know here did object withjn the

30 days, And if there js a technjcal vjolatjon, it's
at most harml ess and nonprej ud j cj al . Noth'ing more to

say about that.

THE COURT: Very good. Thanks a lot. That

may be where we end up on it, But I'm just concerned

about thjs new case that just came out yesterday, and

I real'ly didn't have a chance I just saw jt jn the

lega1 news, that sort of hìghlighted jt for me thjs

mornì ng.

Ms. Larìmore.

MS. LARIMORE: I have a quest'ion about the

supplemental letter brief that you requested. Do you

want that to also address the pleading requìrement

that is also referred to jn Rule 24.03, or do you

j ust

THE COURT: Yes, address the pleadìng

requìrement too.

MS. LARIMORE: Okay.

THE C0URT: I wasn't real clear what that

was about. But Koski and my earlier case don't talk

about any k'ind of pl eadì ng requ'i rement . That's sort
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of a separate deal. Yes, that would be worth jt; as

long as we're go'ing to spend a ljttle more tjme on

that, please jnclude that as well, Thank you for

that.

Okay, let's talk about the Rule 24

requirements. Here are just the notes I wrote down

after readjng the briefs on this.

With respect to the requìrement, âs I

understand, al I four requi rements have to be met.

There is a semicolon and number four, so you've got

to have all four: Timeliness, êt cetera.

I focused a ljttle bjt on the adequacy of

the presentat'ion of the j ssue by other means . And 'it

just seemed to me, especìally here where thjs case js

cl osed , th j s case has gone al 'l the way up to the

Supreme Court . There was a decj s'ion out of the

Supreme Court, and I beljeve the clajms have been

djsmissed pursuant to that some time ago. So the

case is closed. I know there are these cases that

talk about interventjon post-judgment and so on. I

haven't had a chance to read all of those.

But this seems to be kind of an unusual

forum for Mr. Pususta to seek to i ntervene where the

case js closed. But beyond that, it seems to me the

same j ssue has been teed up and l-it'igated vi gorousl y
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and argued v'igorousl y on two prì or occasi ons i n thi s

docket. And Judge Johnson has ruled adversely to Mr.

Pususta's positjon on at least two occasjons jn thjs

case already. But beyond that, the same issue has

been teed up i n John Doe 1 and i s pendi ng before me

in that case. And I will take a fresh look at it in

John Doe 1.

So it does seem to me and it's been

argued by Mr. Anderson and hjs Iaw firm and hjs

colleagues in all of these cases. So I th-ink jt's a

stretch for you, Mr, Pususta and Ï don't mean to

talk about you personally, Sjr, but you are the named

party jt's a stretch for you to say that this

isn't going to be adequately presented. It's the

same lawyer who has presented it on all of these

prìor occasions. I mean, belìeve me, if anythìng, we

know Mr, Anderson j s a v'igorous advocate and an

internatjonally well-known lawyer on these jssues,

So I thjnk it's a ljttle hard for you to

get by that leg of the stool here, which you've got

to get by; all four you've got to get by. To say

jt's not going to be adequately presented by other

means I think is a real stretch.

So, you know, Ms. Larimore, You can focus

on whatever you want to focus on, but that is the one
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that was kjnd of a hangup for me. I mean, there are

other issues on all of the other four other three

requi rements , but I thj nk four was a parti cul ar'ly

hard hurdle for Mr. Pususta.

I thi nk that's al I I wanted to say ' Those

are kjnd of my reactjons after reading the briefs.

So l\4s. Larimore.

MS. LARIMORE: Thank You, Your Honor.

Counsel and, Your Honor, I would ljke to thank you

for helpìng to kind of narrow some of the issues

today. I would like to do that a ljttle bit further,

jf I may?

THE COURT: You maY.

MS, LARIMORE: 76C, Your Honor, the case

that l\4r. Pususta 'is seek'ing to j ntervene j n deal t
with a protectìve order, okay? So that's what he js

seekìng to have lifted by and through his

jnterventjon. And the rules provìde the standard, as

you noted, for that 'intervent j on . I 'm happy to

address those four requi rements.

I can address the fourth one, that his

jnterest was not adequate'ìy represented; the interest

he cl a.ims as be.ing the basj s for j nterven'ing was not

adequately presented, I can discuss that fjrst jf

you'd ljke or I can take them jn order.25
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THE COURT: You go ahead however you want.

Just try to have your eye on the clock here a ljttle
bjt. You know, wê've just had to deal with lots of

trì cky and di ff i cul t j ssues th1s morn'ing. It's
already after ten, so I'm thinking that at about

10:30 at the latest we're going to have to take a

ljttle break here so the court reporter gets a well

-needed break and the rest of us can get a break as

wel L So "if you'd j ust keep that i n mj nd .

MS, LARIMORE: That sounds great, Your

Honor. Thank you.

Let's tal k about that fourth prong fi rst,

sjnce that's the one you rajsed. That ìs the one

that says that Mr, Pususta as the jntervenor has to

show that his interest was not adequately represented

jn the prior litjgatìon in the case that is now

cl osed .

THE COURT: Would -it be fa'ir to say that

that requirement would also extend, âs I suggested,

to the pending John Doe 1 coverage of the same jssue?

I mean, 'it 's pend'ing.

MS. LARIMORE: Sure, Your Honor. I think

that goes to the thìrd prong, which asks whether Mr.

Pususta's ì nterest 'in ì nterveni ng here 'is that he

needs to i ntervene so that hi s i nterest 'is not
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impaìred, okay? I thjnk those other cases you

mentioned, John Doe 1, for example, and the nujsance

clajms that have been brought there suggest that in

fact he does not need to intervene here, but that he

can pursue hìs clajm for damages and raise these

various issues jn another more approprìate forum, as

opposed to a case that has been closed for over a

year and that has proceeded through the appellate

courts.

I thi nk that i n addi t'ion to that , the

rel jance on the Child Victìms Act suggests also that

hi s i nterest i s not 'impai red , because the Chì l d

Victims Act, the amendment to the statute of

limjtations for sex abuse cla'ims gave hjm a forum jn

whi ch to pursue the al 'legatì ons that he' s rai si ng , j n

that 'it gave hi m an opportuni ty to bri ng an act'ion

for damages, okay?

THE COURT: I thjnk what he's arguìng js he

thinks he's got a better shot at gettìng this

protect'ive order lifted jn this case because the

Archd j ocese "is go-ing to j ust come out guns bl azi ng

agai nst h'is nuj sance cl a'ims i f he tri es to bring a

nuj sance cl ai m, He's go'ing to get shot down j f he

sues Father Brown in a separate lawsujt or if he

tries to intervene in John Doe 1, he doesn't have as
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good a chance as he has here.

MS. LARIMORE: I thi nk that k'ind of

argument is belìed by the fact those claims are beìng

made, okay? And jf there js no easy or clear way to

get the names, maybe that's because the current

the concerns that are recognized by the protective

order that Judge Johnson jssued and then upheld back

ìn September of 2011, that those are actually
'legi ti mate concerns . And there j s that Mr.

Pususta or whatever plaìntiff hasn't demonstrated a

right to pubìicly dissemjnate or broadcast that

i nformati on .

THE COURT: Thjs gets kind of to the nub of

it I thjnk. It's the Archdjocese's posìt'ion, as I

understand i t , rea'ì 1y nothj ng changed ; noth'ing

substantìal1y changed sjnce Judge Johnson ìmposed his

protectìve order, The same good arguments that were

made at that tjme and consjdered by Judge Johnson and

resolved in favor of the Archdiocese is the same that

would happen here.

The only fly in that ointment or kink jn

that argument j s the Curti s Ur/ehmeyer stuf f . There's

new stuff. It's not the same. We can't talk about

J.S., but we could talk about Wehmeyer. And ìs

Wehmeyer enough to change the playing field here a
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|\4S. LARIMORE: No, Your Honor, not for this
jntervention, okay? The reason for that js that

prong number two requires Mr. Pususta to show he has

the same jnterest as what ìs going on jn this

I i t'igat'ion j tsel f , the protecti ve order , That he has

an j nterest ì n gett'ing the protect'ive order rel eased .

Mr. Wehmeyer is beyond that protective order. He

wasn't i ncl uded j n the John Jay pr.iest study, and so

the names that are being sealed, âs Mr, Anderson

says, by the protect'ive order jn this case would not

jnclude Mr, Wehmeyer.

So he's seekìng, jn fact, for even broader

rel i ef than what was at i ssue 'in thi s case , 76C. And

so, to that extent, to the extent that he has argued

that there are new concerns, that there are, to quote

counsel, many more that should be on the list, he is

raìsing somethjng that goes beyond the bounds of 76C,

beyond the bounds of the protective order, beyond the

bounds of what is at issue in the claims and defenses

in 76C. And as a result, he has demonstrated that he

cannot meet prong number two, wh'ich requìres him to

have the same interest.

In fact, to talk a little bit about that

interest, Your Honor, one of the points jn counsel's
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reply memo js that Mr. Pususta has an interest in

havi ng thì s i nformat'ion rel eased to other i nd j vi dual s

who mìght bring a claim under the Chjld Victims Act.

There is a case cal I ed Ph'il i p Morri s . It 's ci ted i n

our memo jn response. It says that jt js

i napproprj ate to I i ft a protectì ve order sì mp'ly to

allow a party to share discovery wìth others in

s j mi I ar 1 
.it'igati on . So to the extent he' s arguì ng he

needs i t to prov'ide to other i ndj v'idual s, that 'is

inapproprjate under ili Morr

THE COURT: That's a Mjnnesota Supreme

Court case, isn't it?
MS. LARIMORE: I think it might be a Court

of Appeals case,

THE COURT: Well, that's not ìmportant.

MS. I-ARIMORE: I can get you that cj te 'if

you would ljke. It's State vs .P ilio Morris , 606

N.VJ.2d 676, 2000 Court of Appeals case.

THE COURT: Still bjnding on this poor

trjal judge?

MS. !-ARIMORE: Sti I I bì ndì ng . Sti I I

precedential . Stj I I publ ished.

So, Your Honor, w'ith that issue kind of

beì ng addressed , I want to j ust ment'ion the

ti mel 'iness pì ece. Your Honor, MF , Pususta' s counsel25

RAMSEY COUNTY DISTRICT COURT



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

B

I

52

does not dispute that he has to show that his

jnterventjon is tjmely. He doesn't d'ispute that

usually post-judgment jntervention would be

disfavored, and he doesn't dìspute that the judgment

here was f j nal al most a year before j ntervent'ion ,

okay?

I want to talk a little bit about the

Brakke case, B-r-a-k-k-e. That is a Minnesota

Supreme Court case, It's cj ted i n both part'ies'

briefs 279 N.W.2d 798, a Minnesota Supreme Court

f rom 1979. What Brakke di d was recogn.ize the

importance of fjnaljty, even in cases where a thjrd

party js seekjng to jntervene. In that case, the

Supreme Court observed that interventjon after trjal
was genera'l I y di sfavored . Do you want a copy?

THE COURT: I've got it. I was just

l ook'ing for Jeff Anderson's repl y brj ef because he

talks about Brakke in hjs reply brief. I don't know

'i f you know what he sai d there. I was goi ng to throw

it up at you to see what you think about hjs comments

on Brakke.

MS. I-ARIMORE: I think I have an idea of

what he says. And I'l I try to address that.

What Brakke d'id was it talked about

intervention after trial ìs general1y disfavored, In
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that case the court noted that intervention had not

been sought there until ten months after a distrjct
court order on the issue and nine months after the

Supreme Court had denied a wrjt of prohìbjtjon, okay?

The court denied jnterventjon, notìng the

"importance of f ì nal i ty i n cases , and that the

i ntervenors coul d pursue the'i r own actj on for

damages.

Now counsel has attempted to dj st j ngu'ish

that case, saying that jt was just an attempt to try

to perfect an appea'l . But I thj nk that the

cj rcumstances that are presented here are even more

extreme and demonstrate even more why fìna1ìty jn

this case should govern. The tjmeline here is that

the judgment 'in thjs case was entered 'in August 2012.

Interventjon was not sought until almost a full year

later, and that was after the Supreme Court decisìon,

after a Jul y 2011 Court of Appea'ìs decj si on , after a

trial court dismissal of 76C's claims, and then well

after the Aprìl 2009 protective order that is now

being called into question by thìs jntervention.

As in Brakke, Mr, Pususta has an

opportunìty to pursue hjs own clajms elsewhere. And

because of that, we think the princìples of fìnafity

shoul d govern , Actual I y, Brakke 'is quì te on po'int i n
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thi s case.

I woul d l'ike to j ust comment on the Chi I d

Victjms Act a little further, jf I may, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Thank you. That's the one

thìng I'm stjll a little unfocused about, whether

that changes the game at al I 'in terms of th'ings that

are new si nce the Aprì I 2009 protect'ive order i n

Judge Johnson's determjnatjon, and actually the

Supreme Court decj sì on i n th j s case. I 'lTì, obvi ously,

jnterested in something that might be new. That's

why I focused a I j ttl e b'it on the Wehmeyer stuff .

But did thjs three-year wjndow that was

opened in thjs Chjld V'ictjms legislation from I think

just thjs last session of the Legìslature, rìght?

Does that give Mr. Pususta somethjng to grab onto?

MS, LARIMORE: It might gìve Mr. Pususta

something to grab onto if he were to brìng an acti'on

for damages in a separate case. But jt really has

noth.ing to do wj th the protect'ive order that was

'issued here.

That I egi s'lati ve act j on amended the statute

of Iìmi tat'ions . It has noth-ing to do wj th gi vi ng a

cl ai mant a ri ght to d'iscl ose what woul d otherwi se be

pri vate and nonpubl i c i nformat j on , It prov'ided an

act-ion for pursuìng what the statute jtself
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'identjfjes as an action for damages. If the

Legi s'lature had j ntended more, j t coul d have done so.

The mere fact that the courtroom mìght now

be open to add j ti onal 'i ndi vi dual s who can f i l e cl ai ms

that used to be t'ime-barred does not support the need

for i nterventi on , because I j ft'i ng the protecti ve

order is not necessary for those individuals to file
a claim.

A vj ct'im of abuse by cl ergy knows who the

perpetrator was. Mr. Pususta, wjth all due respect,

and very respectfully, js evjdence of that, as he

named hjs abuser at a press conference. 0ther

individuals don't need to other individuals who

were abused don't need to know that the priest had a

prìor history or abused other jndividuals jn order

for them to fjle a claim, That's not part of the

requirement for bringing a negfigence claim

underneath the Child Victims Act.

In fact, the CVA, as I mentioned before,

shows that interventìon isn't necessary because it
prov'ides jntervention jn this case is not

necessary because ìt provides an avenue for pursuìng

a claim for damages and bringing these other issues

to 1ight, you know, through whatever process counsel

deems most appropriate. And that js where the court
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should be hearjng those kjnds of arguments, not as

part of thjs closed or djsmjssed case.

THE COURT: 0kay. Anything else you want

to hjgh-light? I think we've covered a little bjt on

each of the prongs. We focused primari'ly on the

fourth and the fj rst. Anythì ng el se you want to say?

I think you talked a little bjt about how two and

three come jnto play based on some of the questìons I

asked . Anythi ng el se you want to hi gh.lì ght?

MS. LARIMORE: I thjnk you're rìght, that

two, three and four are, you know, kjnd of
jntertwined when you start thjnkjng about them. The

only thing I would like to say with regard to number

four -is j ust to address a poì nt that was raj sed i n

counsel's reply memo, which is that hjs interest js

not protected because thi s case was d j smìssed. Your

Honor, I th j nk that's a spec'ious argument because 'it

would render the requìrement meaningless jn any case

where the case is closed, okay? So it would get rjd

of number four in any case where the partìes have

dismissed the case or where the court has dismissed

the case.

So I don't think that's how Rule 24.01 is

meant to work. I thìnk if Mr. Pususta has a unìque

jnterest as he says he does, that he should pursue
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that jn a more approprìate forum.

And unless Your Honor has questions that he

would ljke me to address, I'JTì happy to fjnjsh up'

THE COURT: Mr. Pususta seems to be in a

qu'ite sìmilar sjtuation to John Doe f in that he

claims his need to revisit the whole disclosure of

the John Jay Study prìest list js unìque for him

because he is a victim himself. That raises some

add j t j onal stand'i ng to address these j ssues . But

that's the same posìtion that John Doe Number 1

takes.

Okay. Thanks very much. I don't have

anythi ng more.

Let's take a few minutes. You can think

about what you want to say a I'ittl e bi t, Mr.

Anderson, Let's just take 10, 15 mjnutes, and then

we can finish up. Thanks. You're all dojng a great

j ob.

(Brief recess. )

THE C0URT: Thanks, everybody. Be seated.

We' re back on the record 'in John Doe 76C, whi ch i s

Court Fj I e 62-C9-06-003962 'in conj unct j on wj th Dav'id

Pususta's petìtion to intervene jn the action.

Ms . Larj more, anyth'ing you want to say

f ina'l ly? I thj nk you rested there pretty much .
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MS. LARIMORE: Thank You, Your Honor.

We'll have the opportunjty to just respond very

brjefly to anythìng?

THE COURT: You wìll.
MS. LARIMORE: Okay. Then I have nothìng

further at this time.

THE COURT: I agaìn made the error of

skìpping by Mr. Braun. Mr. Braun, anything you want

to say to contradìct or add to what Ms. Larjmore

sai d?

MR. BRAUN : I have noth'i ng f urther , Judge ,

THE COURT: Thank you very much, Sjr,

Mr. Anderson.

MR. ANDERS0N: May I remain seated?

THE COURT: You can. You sure can.

MR. ANDERSON: I agree; jt's a four-prong

test. Let me address each of them very briefly.

Fi rst on ti mel i ness , al I the cases c'ited here were

where people knew about what was goìng on and they

kj nd of sat on thej r rights wa'itì ng for somethì ng

el se to happen.

Here, wê have a record before us where Mr,

Pususta, number one, never would have known or had

any way of knowjng about 76C. And what the trial
court d'id and what the Supreme Court ultjmately dìd
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j n di smj ssì ng the case on the statute of l-imi tati ons ,

so jt's not ljke any of those cases where people

seeki ng j ntervent j on sat on ri ghts . Thìs 'i s cl earl y

di st j ngu'ishabl e and, f rankl y, compel l ì ng.

And jt was only because of the Child

Victims Act passed thjs year that he became aware

that he may have some rights and through that became

aware that the Archdiocese of St. Paul - Mjnneapoììs

and the D-iocese of Wj nona were mai ntaj nì ng secret

I i sts of cred'i bly-accused offenders , wh j ch caused h j m

extraordìnary alarm and causes him to be before thìs

court here today, So I thjnk the t'imeliness question

'is eas j ly met . Lest there be quest j ons about that , I
thi nk Brakke, B-r-a-k-k-ê, -in its language says: In

Brakke the Supreme Court held the intervention was

untìme1y because the homeowner sought intervention jn

a zoning case onl y to perfect an appeal , wh'ich the

court hel d was unt'imely and 'i nappropri ate.

In Brakke, it was the nature and the

substance of the intervention, rather than the

passage of time that prevented the intervention. We

have a di fferent s'ituati on here,

The next jssue js a legìtìmate jnterest in

the present acti on. Th-is j s a rea'll y ì mportant

component to Mr. Pususta very persona-lly, and I thjnk
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that is, the safety and wellness of the children,

whjch he js no longer, but as a childhood vjctim,

that safety and wel I ness and the fear of others be'ing

hurt the same way he was by Brown as a child js

compel'l i ng and I th j nk persuasi ve and overarchì ng

here.

I think that interest is made even more

heightened and underscored by the exhibjt and I think

compels support for our pos'it.ion that the Archdjocese

put before the court I di rect the court back to

Defendant's Exh j bj t 1; that j s the po.lì ce report that

they put before the court.

At Page 5 of it, the report states that

there were thousands of ìmages downloaded from a

computer of pornograph'ic images, appear to be

prepubescent boys performìng oral --
THE C0URT: Slow down a little bit, Mr,

Anderson. When you read, everybody speeds up. Slow

down a bit,
MR. ANDERSON: I'm so sorry.

At Page 6 of 6, the thjrd ParagraPh, it
says: Appears to be prepubescent boy performing ora'l

sex on another male. At Page

MR. ENGH: May I? Excuse me, Mr. Anderson,

for just a moment, May we intercede an objectjon to
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the readjng of a po'l.ice report which may or may not

be an exhibìt?

THE COURT: Well, I think it is it's an

exhibit, I received it, but I've said that we're

goìng to seal any references to J.S.

MR. ENGH: I would request that you seal

the ent j re po-l 'ice report as we1 I , because he's

readjng allegations which were not found to be to

have any merit whatsoever, mean-ing the inference that

they have merj t here. And i t's an unfa'ir j nference,

In all due respect, sorry to ìnterrupt, Mr.

Anderson, but I do note my objection.

THE COURT: Mr. Anderson, any thoughts? I

mean, I can read, so I can take a I ook at th'is . But

I don't know if gìvìng additional emphas'is to some of

these now apparentl y at I east by the pol.ice

department d'i sregarded concerns to fì I I up the record

with emphasìs on them, I don't know how appropriate

that i s.

Mr. Anderson.

MR. ANDERS0N: Okay. They call them

d'isregarded concerns . Let's tal k about the record

and the exhibit they just put before you. Please

Iook at jt, p-lease.

THE COURT: Al 1 r'ight .
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MR. ANDERSON: This js real'ly ìmportant

because they made representat-ions to you. If you

look at Page 1 of 4, you see the supplemental offense

incident report?

THE COURT: Yes, I see that.

MR, ANDERS0N: Thank you, At the bottom of

jt, you will see that in the last paragraph, jn the

mjddle of it, jt states: The computer content and

made reference to several search terms, including

naked boys, et cetera. See that part? Okay?

THE COURT: Just one minute.

MR, ENGH: I stjll rejterate my objection.

He's go'ing around my obj ecti on . I obj ect .

THE COURT: You know, I 'Íì go.i ng to overrul e

it for now, Mr. Engh, because no individual has been

i denti f i ed wi th respect to the focus of th'is

jnvestjgatìon or report, except by the injtials J.S.

I'm goìng to allow you to try to point me to parts of

th j s you thì nk are partì cu'lar'ly rel evant , wj thout

gettìng jnto a lot of deta'il. But I don't know, what

i s the po-int?

MR. ANDERSON: The poìnt js that th'is

report shows that they found he was not charged

because the evidence that is documented in this

report was destroyed and not turned over to the
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pol'ice.

If you look at Page 2 of the report, Your

Honor, the next page, fjrst paragraph, jt states, the

last sentence: In doìng so, the expert that they

h'ired to look at thjs found, quote, "thousands of

images" --

THE COURT: I see that, Go ahead.

MR. ANDERSON: -- "of young boys performìng

oral sex, "

THE C0URT: I see that, yes.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay. Then it goes on to

say at the fjfth paragraph, that box, there's a

three-rìng binder, at the last paragraph it states in

the middle of it, towards the end: Blank said that

on 1127113 Father Kevin McDonough, Vjcar General at

the time, sajd he bel'ieved the 'images were

pornographìc ìmages of children and ordered that all

ev'idence be secured 'in the vaul t .

And then if you see above that, at the

second paragraph, the same page, it says: RCAO Tom

Ring told me he beljeves then-Archbjshop Harry Flynn

i nvest j gated the matter j n 2003 and d j dn't bel'ieve

there was anythìng further to do,

And then if you turn to the next page, 3 of

4, the last sentence jn jt says: It should be noted
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I do not have the computer, as we were told that it
was destroyed many Years ago.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. ANDERSON: OkaY. So what we have

they're sayìng he wasn't charged because the evidence

was destroyed. That's what this shows. That's why

we're here is that kind of stuff.

THECOURT: Allrìght. Ihaveit. It's
been marked. I just want to note, jfl lookjng at thjs

a lìttle more carefully now, at the djrectjon of Mr'

Anderson, I notice that this has been sanitized

already or I don't thjnk sanjtized there are a

I of of del eti ons 'in here. I assume those have been

done by counsel for no. There's a lot of

i dent j fy'ing 'informati on out of here. How d j d that

happen?

MR. WIESER: Your Honor, thjs js how my

client got the report from St. Paul Police yesterday.

We made no redact'ions to this.

THE COURT: One of the b'ig concerns , I know

Mr. Engh's primary reason for being here I think

ìt's approprìate for hjm to be here. It's a little
unusual, but I think he probably got pretty late

not'ice of the concerns for hi s cl j ent . And Mr. Engh

has been before me before on equally sensitjve kinds
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of cases and he always is a very responsible guy' I
appreciate his he1p.

Are there any references to J.S. jn thjs as

redacted? You know, I want to be careful if I'm

goi ng to do that; j f I 'm go-ing to seal j t to that

extent , I want to know where 'it i s .

MR. WIESER: Certa'i n'l y there are , Your

Honor. If you look on the thjrd page, it says

"suspect. "

THE COURT: There we go. OkaY.

MR, ANDERSON: Your Honor, all
THE COURT: Wait a second. Go ahead.

Anything else?

MR. WIESER: Again, I haven't clearlY

revjewed the document because I just got jt late last

n'ight , but my recol I ect j on j s that there are other

references by name to that jndividual jn the report,

THE COURT: Good . Thanks for h j ghl'ighti ng

that. I'll look at jt really carefully. I do see

that partìcular one you just mentjoned.

MR. ANDERS0N: That's what I was goìng to

ask you to do. Please, please look at thjs

carefully. I thjnk it bears on the very reasons

we're here and why thjs interventjon js appropriate.

Thank you very much for dojng that.
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THE COURT: You're welcome. Anythìng else?

MR. ANDERSON: Yes, a couple of other

thoughts, the thoughts on the concerns that you

raised about Pususta's ìnterests not beìng a'lready

represented by 76C. I th'ink you made the comment

that nothing has really changed since Judge Johnson

ordered

THE COURT: I said that seems to be the nub

of the i ssue.

MR. ANDERSON: I really want to get thjs

one crystallìzed for you. Judge Johnson sealed it
pending a trjal. The trial was coming up jn a month,

okay? And he said: Ljsten, let's wajt untjl trjal.
We' re go'ing to consi der the probati ve val ue of th j s

and all the other th'ings at trjal . And we're rìght

before trial. And so it was then, some time after

that that he d'ismi ssed the case. The appea'l was

taken, and it went to the Supreme Court ultimately.

And the case and thi s ì s why 'it changed

was dismìssed, so we never got the chance to make

the argument to h'im: Now js the time; here we are.

Let's do j t. It's i mperatì ve. Publ i c i nterest.

Publ i c servi ce. Publ'ic access . And al I those

arguments that are beìng made today couldn't be made

back then because of statute of limitations and the

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

22

25

RAMSEY COUNTY DISTRICT COURT



67

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I
I

ultimate dismissal by the Supreme Court. So that was

a game changer rìght there,

The second thìng, of course, is the Child

Victims Act. Mr, Pususta doesn't necessarì1y have

standìng under the Chìld Victims Act, whjch was

passed thj s year, unl ess he can prove and establ'ish

and plead negligence,

So the release of names may help him know

whether or not thi s part'icul ar offender that offended

h'im could he'lp in that. But hìs goal in seek'ing

thjs, given the change jn the circumstances and the

1aw, js to serve the public jnterest and safety of

other surv'ivors and children like him who won't be

harmed i f thi s i nformati on 'is rel eased.

In short, jt has changed. No arguments

presented by the Archdj ocese, part'icul arl y j n I i ght

of recent j nformati on, and gì ven the h'istory before

us on 76C compe'ls anythì ng other than to make a f ul I

and fajr djsclosure of those who have been cred'ibly

accused. And in that case, all of us can rest a

I i ttl e eas'ier. The prej udi ce to those who are on

those ljsts is mjnimal, to the extent they've already

been determined to have been credjbly accused, so a

bar has been met; no longer carrjes wejght. Thus, we

ask you to grant the relief that Mr. Pususta has so
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courageously and candidly sought before you'

THE COURT: Very good. Thanks very much.

Maybe, Ms. Larimore, wê could come back to

one of the last points made by Mr. Anderson' It was

one I was goì ng to ask you about and I forgot. The

cjrcumstances under which Judge Johnson issued hjs

protect-ive order, the language that I think js

contained in these briefs, which is from the order,

says at least part of the reason Judge Johnson

issued his protectìve order was: Hey, we're about to

have a trjal here jn a relatjvely short period of

time. Thjs whole 'issue can get ferreted out and

further addressed at trìal maybe in the form of

motions in Iim'ine or whatever he had in mind. Mr.

Anderson poìnts out there was no trial, The matter

went up on other j ssues regard'ing suppressed memory

and so on, and then the case was ultimately thrown

out.

So when we focus on whether this matter has

been fully 1ìtìgated in the past and nothìng has

changed, I hear Mr. Pususta saying two things:

First, it wasn't fu.ìly f itìgated; jt was, you know --

not to put a pejorative spìn on it jt was punted a

little bit by Judge Johnson for good reason: We're

go'ing to have another opportunity to look at jt
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durìng trjal. Then that opportunìty never came

al ong , So 'it wasn't f u1 1y f itì gated ,

Number two, there have been changes. That

comes back to thjs issue we've been kicking around

here a lot thjs mornìng, that there appear to be some

developments jnvolving pubf icly-known informatjon

about at least one former priest, MF, Wehmeyer I

th'ink his name is. I don't know if Mr. Brown is on

thj s I j st . But at Page 11 of your bri ef , and I th'ink

you raj sed th j s I i st of bul I et poi nts a coup'le of

times here and jn the John Doe 1 case to suggest that

the and I know Mr, Wjeser and your client object a

little bit to the use of the term "list." There is a

group of jdentified jndividuals, however, whìch, at

the directjon of Judge Johnson, has been turned over

to the lawyers and to him. So apparently we do have

there was no list maybe under John Jay because the

Bishop just gave the numbers, but Judge Johnson

ordered that the jdentity be djsclosed. So there js

ki nd of a I'ist.
But you say that's not really a very

rel j abl e thi ng , and g'iven the downs j de of exposì ng

the names of these men, based on the canonical

defjnition of "credjb1y accused," which is jt seems

to be true, gìven the downsjde and gìven the holes jn
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thjs list, Judge, you shouldn't even go there.

Certai n1y you don't have to go there i n th'is case 'in

76C because there are plenty of other jssues that

make Mr. Pususta's petitjon to jntervene

i nappropri ate.

I'm really thinking ahead a little bjt to
John Doe 1. I know we've briefed that and ìt's
before me, but I'm gettìng a little concerned and

Mr. Anderson has gotten a I 'ittl e bi t of a second bi te

at the apple here by rais'ing it jn thjs forum today.

But the fact is, I'm aware of this stuff

now. But on Page 11 of your brief here and in the

John Doe 1 case, none of the ìdentjfied priests have

served in any m'injsterjal ass'ignment since at least

2002. I'm not sure jf that's accurate or not, given

what we're hearing about Wehmeyer, J.S. and Brown.

Number two, many of the jdentified priests

have been the subject of substantial and wjdespread

med'ia coverage for more than two decades. I 'm not

sure how many that would be or who they are.

Number three, many of the identjfjed

priests are dead. I don't know what "many" means'

And fìna1ly, you sâY, and most

sìgn'ificantly, some of the priests who are protected

by the protectìve order were the subject of false
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a1'legatì ons. Agaì n, thi s 'is sort of a generì c kj nd

of j nformatj on . I 'm j ust thì nkì ng, and I guess I 'd

like your thoughts on this as long as we're here, as

to whether or not that information shouldn't be if
'it's not known to Mr. Anderson, maybe he knows thi s

a'lready, but I don't know jt first of alI, the

claìm that none of the priests have served, 'is that

still accurate? Number two, what does "many" mean

wjth respect to "being publ.ic for many decades?"

Number three, what does "many beìng dead mean?" And,

number four, how many and who have been the subject

of false allegations?

I think that would give me a better

context, If we're goìng to say after this vetting is

done, we real I y end up w'ith si x men , that's one

thì ng . But i f after thj s vetti ng 'is done, we end up

with 26, that's I think a little different in terms

of what does this list consist of?

Do you understand what I'm sayìng? This

seems to be a pretty generic effort to undermine the

importance of the ljst. And what are the details?

MR. WIESER: I'm not sure I understand your

last comment, but let me address the bullet items

here first.
As you sajd, and as counsel wjll not be
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able to refute, he does know who the 33 prìests are.

We have on more than one occasion listed each one of

those items. We have challenged, we have jnvjted Mr.

Anderson to rebut any of those jtems. He has not

done so, and he cannot do so because those items were

correct when fj rst presented. to Judge Johnson i n

2009, and they're still correct.

So wjth regard to the 33 priests who are

st'il I I j vi ng, not one of them has had a mj ni sterj al

assjgnment since 2002. The other ìssues let me

make a comment. Agai n , I thi nk that the prob-lem that

we have wjth gettìng into this is prec'isely the

objectìon I rajsed at the outset, whjch is that we're

puttìng the cart before the horse, But because

you've got the Doe 1 case before You, apparently you

want more 'informati on about thi s .

Let me say two thìngs about Judge Johnson's

hearing jn 2009, You can tell from the intensity of

Mr, Anderson's arguments today thi s i s a pass'ionate

issue for hjm. And I can assure you that he was no

less passionate when he argued the matter before

Judge Johnson 'in 2009. I have a vj sual 'image of Mr.

Anderson standing up red-faced and po'intìng at me and

makjng accusatjons at me about the arguments that I

was ra'is'ing. So there was a ful I and l engthy
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discussion at that t'ime about the issues.

Secondly, the concern that Judge Johnson

had that we art'iculated is that you have to go

through each one of these situations on a

case-by-case basis to determjne what the factual

background 'is, because there are i nstances where

there have been priests who are on the list who have

been sued; there have been wìdespread media attention

of those indjviduals. They've been sued more than

once. There have been jury trjals. There have been

settlements. Those prìests, you know that's one

category, but we have other PeoPle

THE COURT: You and certainlY Mr'

Anderson's of f i ce, you wou-ld know who those peopl e

are. I wouldn't necessarìly know. I haven't

followed this issue that closely. Some seem to get

more notoriety here jn the Twjn Citjes newspapers,

but there could be coverage of some of these cases

outstate.

In any event, thjs is all pretty public who

some of these people on the ljst and Mr. Anderson

would know who those are on the list the Johnson

ljst maybe we should call jt as opposed to the John

Jay ljst you would know who js on the Johnson list
and could compare what has been made publìc with
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those names.

MR. WIESER: Certainly. Yeah. And I think

that, agaìn, J.S. thjs mornìng illustrates the

concern about another grouping of jndjvjduals on that

list.
Aga'in, I want to make sure that we're not

goi ng to go anywhere j nto d'iscussì ng any even

al l egorì ca'l references to peopl e who are on the I i st ,

because jt js sealed as of thjs po'int jn time. So

when I talk about these matters generÌcally, I want

to make sure that we're not gett'ing i nto that

terri tory.

Wi th regard to aga'i n another groupi ng, J . S.

is an example that there was an allegation that was

made. An investigation was conducted. It's
presumptuous, obviously, for me to say that in 2012

or 2013 that J.S. may have been reported to John Jay

'if the same questìon there was submjtted at this

poìnt in tjme. But one could certainly understand

how that could have been done. That's an example of

that troubl esome group of peopl e aga.inst whom

al l egat'ions were made, and that's al I that happened .

Mr. Engh talked about the rights those

individuals have under criminal law. There is a

whole separate set of rights those jndividuals have
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under canon law. And the Archdjocese and, by

-impl ì cat j on, Ms . Hasel berger have to respect those

r.ights . And they cannot s'imp'ly, on thei r own , remove

m'injsterjal functjons. They have to go through a

process under canon law to do that.

And , agaì n , what we' re try'i ng to do here j s

to forestal I a si tuati on where i ndi v'idual s who have

been merely accused, and that js it, under canon law

or c'ivj I 'law, somehow get besmj rched i n th'i s process '

As Judge Johnson stated jn his order

thjs is Page 3 of hjs protect'ive order from Aprìl of

2009: To publ ì cize the al l egati ons woul d potent'ia1 1y

violate the prìvacy of vjctjms as well as destroy the

reputat'ions of j ndj vì dual s who may be i nnocent of any

wrongdoi ng.

THE COURT: You have resPonded to mY

concern or inquiry as ìt relates to this case and as

to John Doe 1, whjch js also pending before me. I

j ust want to be cl ear. At thj s po'int I 'm not askì ng

for any addjtional brìefing. But I'm just about to

get into that case a ljttle bjt, and I had 'it on my

mind a little bit, If I feel I do need some

supplemental briefing or have you come back in and

talk about it, I'll let you know, but I'm not doing

j t today, al I r-ight?
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Then, Ms. Larjmore, I don't know if you got

your chance to respond. If you had anyth'ing el se to

say by way of reply to Mr. Anderson's arguments,

anythìng else you wanted to add?

MS, LARIMORE: Just very briefly, maybe two

poìnts. The fjrst js that although the ìnterest that

has been i dent'if i ed ì s one rel at j ng to safety or

wel I ness or heal th of i ndi v'idual s , counsel has not

jdentifjed any specjfic case which would give a rìght

to i ntervene i n that si tuat'ion.

!'Jhat real l y 'is at i ssue here i s whether or

not these are publìc records or whether these are

nonpublìc records. And the fact that these have been

f i I ed wj th the court pursuant to a d'iscovery order

and under seal do not transform those documents i nto

publ i c documents.

THE COURT: Thi s 'is the bus'iness a I i ttl e

bit about the difference between documents provìded

durjng discovery, as opposed to documents provided 'in

conjunction with a dispos.itjve motjon or at trjal ,

rìght? There js a djstjnction jn the law about

those.

MS. LARIMORE: You're rìght, Your Honor.

There is a distinction in the law about those, And

that's because there is, as counsel pointed out, a
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general presumpt'ion to open access to j ud j ci al

records, But that presumptìon does not extend to

documents that were prov'ided sìmply durìng the course

of djscovery or generated durjng discovery,

THE COURT: I think Mr. Anderson argues the

ent'ire record was consi dered by Judge Johnson and

maybe the appellate courts as thìs case went up?

MS. LARIMORE: You know, Your Honor, wê

have jdentjfjed in our brjef why that argument js

disjngenuous; the first beìng that at issue before

the court jn those orders on summary judgment was

statute of limjtations, as Mr. Anderson poìnted out.

Nothìng relating to those lists, So the mere fact

that someone relies on an entire record does not

magìcally transform everythìng jnto an open, public

document, particularly when those documents are all

filed under seal pursuant to a protective order,

okay?

And then to ljft the protectjve order, Mr.

Anderson has to jdentify a compellìng basjs. We have

provided the court w'ith case law to the extent to

that extent and that has not been refuted, What

those cases say j s not a compel'lì ng emotj onal bas j s ,

not a compel'lìng, pass'ionate plea to have the

protectì ve order I j fted, but a compel'li ng, factual or
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that i s the i nterest he has to sat'isfy 'in order to

ljft the protective order and, as a result, an order

to intervene here. He has not done that, Your Honor.

And for that reason, wê don't think that

he's met any of the prongs of the test for
j nterventi on . And he's not shown these are pub'l i c

records, and he's not shown there js a compelling

basis. Thjs case calls upon the court to djvorce

j tsel f f rom the emoti on and fear and hyperbo'le and to

apply those standards.

We would ask that the intervention be

di smi ssed .

THE COURT: Very good. I know Mr. Anderson

'is

MR. ANDERSON: Two sentences, Your Honor,

THE COURT: U'Ji I I you promì se me? Okay, two

sentences . Al I rì ght. That's j t , because then f 've

got to gìve these folks two sentences

MR. ANDERSON: This isn't about emotion.

Ph'ilip Morris 'is just l'ike thjs. Thjs is about chjld

safety, and that Phjljp Morris, they released the

information because there was a risk of cancer and

addictjon in tobacco. It's ljke that. They released

i t there. Not al I d'iscovery material goes out. End25
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but thi s shoul d.

THE COURT: You want to say anything about

whether i t 's a faì r para'l 'lel between ni coti ne and

abusi ng pedophì I es?

MS. LARIMORE: No, Your Honor. I thìnk you

can read the case.

THE COURT: Very good. I wjll, I

apprecìate'it, Again, ljke I sajd, you all did a

great job today.

You know, I th'ink I 've got enough here; I 'm

not goi ng to ask you for proposed orders i n th'is

case, I thjnk I've got enough paper here already to

deal w'ith j n terms of getti ng an order out , I 'l I try

to do that in fairly quick order,

The only issue that kjnd of has been opened

here is this matter that I asked Mr. Braun to take

the lead on a Iittle bit regarding thìs substant'ial

compliance and technical defjciencjes in the notice

and the p'leadi ng wì th respect to thi s notj ce of

intervention under some recent case law, one decision

from the Court of Appeals and one from me. We've

given you some deadljnes for that brjef, And

certa1nl y Mr. Anderson wi I I have a chance to respond.

I finally wanted to say to Mr. I want to

get your name rì ght Mr. Pususta, aga.in , I thj nk
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that you provìde a public service by coming forward

wjth your own personal situatjon which probably is

hard for you to tal k about under any ci rcumstances,

and then to take up the torch for maybe other folks

you're concerned about, I thj nk that's a real good

publ i c ci t'izenry, and you 're to be congratul ated for

that. And to come here jnto open court with a lot of

peopl e you don't know wearì ng sui ts , I ook'ing at you

and s'izj ng you up, that takes some guts . So good for

you. Okay.

Thanks everybody.

(Whereupon, court adjourned at 11:19 a.m.).
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